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Janssen, Michael (EC/EC) <michael.janssen@canada.ca> Fri, Jan 8, 2016 at 1:50 PM

To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>, "Gilchrist, Grant (EC/EC)" <grant.gilchrist@canada.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Cynthia,
Thanks very much for following up.

| did contact NPC but they have not got back to me. Who at NPC would you suggest | contact, and do you suggest |
email them a copy of the water license application?

Please also find attached our formal request to cancel the associated type B license sent in November.

Thanks and have a great weekend,

Mike Janssen

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: December 17, 2015 6:57 PM

To: Gilchrist, Grant (EC/EC); Janssen, Michael (EC/EC); Janssen, Michael (EC/EC)
Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 8WLC-GBI----

[Quoted text hidden]

--—--—--- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Janssen, Michael (EC/EC)" <michael.janssen@canada.ca>

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Janssen, Michael (EC/EC)" <michael.janssen@canada.ca>,
"Gilchrist, Grant (EC/EC)" <grant.gilchrist@canada.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Karen
Kharatyan (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "heath.joel@gmail.com"
<heath.joel@gmail.com>

Cc:

Date: Fri, 27 Nov 2015 19:10:33 +0000

Subject: RE: Application for work in the Belcher Islands

Good Afternoon Phyllis,

In order for our cancellation request to proceed please find attached:

1. Cover letter requesting closure of the file

2. Application for Cancellation

3. Revised Spill Plan

4. 2013 annual report
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| will contact NPC regarding the request for approval from NWB moving forward.
Thanks very much and have a great weekend,

Mike Janssen

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: November 25, 2015 3:36 PM

To: Janssen,Michael [NCR]; Gilchrist,Grant [NCR]; Licensing Department; Karen Kharatyan (k.kharatyan@
nunavutwaterboard.org)

Subject: Re: Application for work in the Belcher Islands

Thank you for your prompt reply. Please be advised that the expiry of a licence does not relieve the holder from any
obligations imposed by the Licence

For 3BC-GBI1114 we require the following in order to close the file:

1. Cover letter requesting closure of the file
2. Application for Cancellation (form attached)
An addendum to the spill plan as indicated in H,2 of the attached licence

An annual report for 2013 (if there was no activity on site for 2013 please indicate same)

o >

A final inspection by Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada

The NWB will create a new file for an approval without a licence under number 8WLC-GBI1516, however please note the
follows:

Please be advised that under the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA), Article 11, Section 11.5.9 and s. 76 (1) of
Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NUPPAA), the proponent of a project governed by NuPPAA is also
required to submit a project proposal document (which may include the water licence application) directly to the Nunavut
Planning Commission (NPC or Commission) for the NPC’s determination regarding the applicable land use planning
requirements and/or directions regarding whether the project is subject to screening by the Nunavut Impact Review
Board. In particular, please note that as established under Articles 11, 12 and 13 of the NLCA, NuPPAA and Part 3 of
the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, until the project has completed the applicable land use
planning and assessment process required by the NPC and the NIRB, the NWB cannot issue a water licence.

Consequently, if you have not already done so, please consult with the NPC regarding the applicable land use planning
and assessment requirements for the project and submit the required documentation to the NPC directly. While the NWB
awaits the NPC’s determination and/or directions indicating that the project may proceed to the licensing stage, the NWB
may commence an administrative check for completeness and a preliminary internal technical review. If, during this time,
the NWB identifies deficiencies in your application, you may be notified of any additional information requirements. It
should be noted, however, that the NWB'’s official processing of the application will commence following issuance and
receipt of the relevant decision(s) from the NPC and/or NIRB.

If you require additional information please don't hesitate to contact our office to discuss with one of the licensing team.
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Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- & >c b

Manager of Licensing- Fesponsable des Permis
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On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 11:53 AM, Janssen,Michael [NCR] <Michael.Janssen@ec.gc.ca> wrote:
Hi Phyllis,

The last waterboard license | am aware of for this work was 3BC-GBI1114. However, | believe that license is expired
and the work has changed since that one was in effect.

Very best,

Mike

Michael Janssen
Wildlife Technician, Wildlife Research Division

Science and Technology Branch
Environment Canada / Government of Canada
Michael.janssen@canada.ca / Tel: 613-991-9973

Technicien de la faune, Division de la recherche sur la faune

Direction générale des sciences et technologie
Environnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
michael.janssen@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-991-9973
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: November 25, 2015 1:26 PM

To: Janssen,Michael [NCR]

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: Re: Application for work in the Belcher Islands

Good morning Michael, do you currently have either another Approval Without Licence or a Type B water licence for this
project?

Regards,

& s

g Phyllis Beaulieu- & >c>

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 11:01 AM, Janssen,Michael [NCR] <Michael.Janssen@ec.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please find attached an application for water use without a license for work to be completed in the Belcher Islands in
January.

Thanks very much and have a great day,

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
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5 attachments

ﬂ 3BC-GBI1114 Cancellation request letter.pdf
66K

ﬂ Belcher Islands Spill Contingency Plan.pdf
297K

@ Gilchrist NWB Sanikiluaq 2013 report.xls
104K

ﬂ Gilchrist _ Belcher Islands Application_for_Water_Licence_Cancellation.pdf
306K

D noname.eml
1100K
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